

Kurt Bickel is the Senior Consultant with Cornerstone Consulting since 1994 serving leaders and organizations that are seeking to close the gap between vision and action.

A dynamic "whole system" planning process is one of the business strategies Kurt can bring to your organization. He can guide your organization through Board Governance, Strategic Planning, Operational Effectiveness and Team Building for Excellence.

Kurt is a premier trainer. He facilitates a method that creates an ongoing learning environment in your organization. He conducts training programs for: Board Governance, Process Management, Systems Thinking and Leadership Profiles. He is the dean of Emergent Leader Training with one hundred church leaders certified in mindful servant leadership.

Leadership and Life Coaching are recent additions to Kurt's capacity to empower leaders for growth and achievement.

He is the author of seven books including books entitled *Get Active, Active Teaching Ideas for Lifetime Learning*, CPH (1997). and *Till We Meet Again, Ten Strategies for Effective Church Meetings*. Strobickan (2008). Structure Your Church for Mission. Strobickan (2010)

Kurt is the President of Strobickan Publishing LLC. The company produces resources for the transformation of leaders and their organizations.

EDUCATION

- 1. Certified Leadership Coach, Executive Level, Gestalt Institute of Cleveland (2012)
- 2. Masters of Arts Degree in Human Resource Development from Webster University, St. Louis, Missouri, (1995)
- 3. Certified Consultant for Organization Development, with The University Associates, San Diego, California. (1991)
- 4. Graduate of Concordia Teachers College, Seward, Nebraska. B.S. in Education (1973)

EMPLOYMENT

- 1. Owner of Strobickan Publishing LLC 2006 to present
- 2. Senior Partner with Cornerstone Consulting 1994 to present
- 3. Director of Christian Education
 - a. Prince of Peace Lutheran Church, Orlando, FL 1983 to 1994
 - b. St. Marks Lutheran Church, Brunswick, OH 1980 to 1983
 - c. St. Paul Lutheran Church, St. Joseph, MO 1974 to 1980

Visit the following web pages:

www.kurtbickel.com www.emergentleader.org www.strobickan.com